Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District Decorative Light out - The Blank Theatre (Purple Bldg) 6500 Santa Monica @ Wilcox
Hollywood, CA 90038

From: Lisa Schechter

Date: 03/11/2016 02:05 PM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Chris Mosman <chris.mosman@lacity.org>, Jeff Ziliotto
<jeff.ziliotto@lacity.org>

CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Daniel Henning <info=theblank.com@mail6.atl71.mcdlv.net>

Sorry | forgot to attached the photo where the light is out. You will need to enlarge it a bit to see where the decorative light is attached.

Thanks

From: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Date: Friday, March 11, 2016 at 1:48 PM

To: Chris Mosman <chris.mosman@Ilacity.org>, Jeff Ziliotto <jeff.ziliotto@lacity.org>

Cc: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Daniel Henning <info=theblank.com@mail6.atl71.mcdlv.net>

Subject: Hollywood Media District Decorative Light out - The Blank Theatre (Purple Bldg) 6500 Santa Monica @ Wilcox Hollywood, CA
90038

Dear Chris and Jeff:
There is a decorative light located at the corner of Santa Monica and Wilcox that is out. | have attached a photo for your information. It is
just the head of the light which is attached to the signal pole sw corner. Let me know if you are able to replace the light - thank you so

much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
323-860-0025
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